
NORTH LAKE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

Commissioner’s Meeting Agenda 

 

TO:  Tim Klink, Don Reinbold, Dick Morris, Gary Stippich 

FROM: Jerry Heine 

RE:  Meeting of the North Lake Management District Commissioners 

DATE:  Friday, October 30, 2020 

TIME:  2:00 P.M.   

PLACE: Home of Don Reinbold 

  N73W32385 River Road 

  Hartland, WI  53029 

 

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other 

government bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated 

meeting to gather information.  No action will be taken by any government body 

at the above-stated meeting other than the government body specifically referred 

to above in this notice. 

 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Verify Quorum and Proper Notice of Meeting 

3. Discussion and Action on Minutes of previous meeting (September 24, 

2020) 

4. Discussion and action on obtaining a Cost Share DNA Grant for North Lake 

Study and appoint Jerry P. Heine as authorized representative for this grant 

application and related matters. 

5. Discussion and action to commit $5,000 to Tall Pines toward the cost of 

their project to re-meander approximately 1,600 linear feet of Mason 

Creek. 

6. Other Business – Dredge Channel Between Lakes 

         Location for NLMD Special Meeting 

 



7. Adjourn  

 

 

Cc: Donna Hann, Town of Merton 

 Holly Class, Deputy Clerk, Town of Merton 

 Pam Little, Village of Chenequa 

 County Clerk, Waukesha County 

 Waukesha County Parks and Land Use 

 Heidi Bunk, DNR 

 Jim Bast 

 Scott Jankowski 

 Walker Schaeffer 

 Mark Theisen  

 Don Gallo 

 

 

 

 


